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Mr Pyeron:

As you requested, attached is a draft copy of the letter that we are
preparing in response to your FOIA request.

Mike Garner
USPS <<JASON PYERON.doc>>

    [ Part 2, "JASON PYERON.doc"  Application/MSWORD  39KB. ]
    [ Not Shown. Use the "V" command to view or save this part. ]
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JASON PYERON 
PYEROTECHNICS DEVELOPMENT INC 
500 W UNIVERSITY PKWY STE 1S 
BALTIMORE MD 21210-3276 
 
Mr. Pyeron, 
 
In our December 31, 2002 response to your request for information under the Freedom of 
Information Act, we stated that the information that you requested was available in the 
form of the TIGER/ZIP+4 product. As you have subsequently responded, the specific 
information that you quest is not available in a single product. To provide the information 
that you request, we will have to merge TIGER/ZIP+4 and ZIP+4 product data to provide 
a single dataset containing the requisite address and geographic information. 
 
We currently estimate that the file will contain approximately 33 million records. The 
uncompressed file size will be around 3 gigabytes. It will contain records only for those 
address ranges for which geographic coordinates are available. 
 
We will complete the processing of the data by Friday, February 28. At that time, we will 
be able to provide information regarding our costs for this process. 
 
I apologize for the delays. 
 
If you have further questions, contact me at 901-681-4614 or 800-331-5746. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Michael Garner 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
If you have further questions, contact me at 1-800-331-5746. 
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